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Comments on the subscription renewal forms were less numeipus tharp in
previous years, and most of those that did appesr were complimentary rabhar
than the reverse. This presumably means that most Teaders are reasonably satis—
fied with the Journal - at any rais wo hope #0. :

One gratifying feature haz been the large gquantity of notes received
for the current issue, particularly the mair line section, and wme sincerely
howe this iz no mere flask in the pan. Urgently required, however, are more
sriicles for both sectiona of the Journal. At present there iz practically
nothing in reserve, and it is Aifficult, if not impossible, to present belanced
issues when there is no peol of material from whick to choose. We look fofward
to receivirg a bumper crop of articles — long and short — befors the nex:.
number appesTs.

PUBLICATICNS RECEIVED

AUSTRTA WOR BATLFANS by T. Marsh: 20pp duplicated 8vo, plus map. Published by
Electric HReilway Soclety and cbteinsble from E.R.3. Sales, 14 Sopwell Lane,
gt. Albans, Herts, price 2/6d post free.

Thiz 1itt]ls pamphlet iz ome of a3 series belng profuced by the B.R.5. It
containa excellent zdviece on making preparations for a vigit to fustriz and
soma useful hints on how to maks The most of your holiday. The main part of the
booklet, howewver, is in the foxm of & Taabling "journey? and in your reviewer's
opinion this detracts to some exisent from the bosklett™s wvalve, for tmo reasons.
First Tthere iz no index, so it is not easy for a reader $o find sz particular
place:; and secondly the Information Iz tied toc clozely to a particular route-
ing., even o the extent of sugeesting train timings which are likely to becons
out of date and, so, misleading. The best plan iz probzbly to combine the gereral
information here with another small booklel, namely:—

AUSTRIAY RAITLEAY GUIDE by G.J. Hosre: 329 duplicazted 4to, maps and 16 photo-
graphz. Obtainable rrom the author a2t 11 New Road, Weybridge, Surrey, price
3/- post free.

. Thiz is a well-produced booklet giving a brief description of each sec—
ondary line in Austris, with detalls of sheds snd locomotives ag at publication
date, There iz no index, but a gomprehensive contents table, together with a
sensible arrangement of limes {e.g. private narrow gauge 21l grouped together)
makos 1% easy to locate the desired informatiom. The maps are koyed to the text
by uzme of the Avstrian Railway Timetable numbers, a2 very useful feature, and a
well-reproduced photographic irsert shows typical steam motive power. Brief
notes are alsoc given on surviving J.B.B. nain line stesu power.

{Continved on Page 11)
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I _SEARCE OF S87TRALX

(4 suggesied weekend trip from Lonmdon or the south of Bngland)

hy D Trevor Rowe

With the rapid dieselisatlon of Eritish Rallways nowadays, one of the
nearest sieam worked main lines to London is that of the B.V.C.F. {French
National Railways) from Calais and Boulogne to Amiens, electric traction Deing
the order of the day themce *o Paris., For ithose who prefer counitry branches to
main lines, there are alsg a number of secondary lines around Calais and
Boulogue, often worked by locomotives of ¢lass 230D, 4-6-0% built for the
Northeyn Rallway of Frahce just prior to World ¥ar I. The main line expresses
are handled by Chapelon pacifics of elass 231E, the dwindling stock of whieh is
nowadays supplemented by ox-P.L.M, Railway pacifics of seriez 2310 =nd K, dis-
placed from thelr former haunts, which included the Paris-Dijon-Lyon main line,
by electrification.

This area can easily be reached for the weelkend from London or the
gouth-east of England, either by air vehicle forry services of British United
Alrways, operating Lydd/Socuthend to Le Touquet/Calais, or by Townsend Vehicle
Ferry service from Dover to Calals. British Rallvays' services are not conven-
iently enough schedulsd to dllow the maximum time posgible in Prance, and al-
though in high supmer their car ferries operate almost hourly, they will not
take foot passengers, at least in the Dover—Boulogrne direstion. Incidentally,
this trip Iz suggested in midesummer only, when frequent services are scheduled
by both =ea and air.

For our firat photographic weekend, a friend and I chose ths ssa ronte,
and we left London for Dover very early on the Saturday morning, arriving at
the port just btefore 8.0 a.m. A4t the Povmsend Ferries office we booked
returns $o Calais at a cost of £4.2.0. {there is a day return facility for only
£2.5.0) and soon afterwards we weve boarding their minibus for the Eastern Dock.
Non-car owning passsnger traffic was heavy this morning, and z total of 20
Dassengers was craamed into the 1l-seater vehicls! Tt was a most uncomfortable
Jjourmey but happily a short one, and the minibus is driven right onto the =nip,
which this morning is 'Free Entorprise I', We sail at 9.0 a.m., reaching
Calaiz at 10.30, and once again Dozrd the minibus to be driven ashere, although
this %ime 1t only faltez us up tie ramp Yo the Customs shed, and it iz necessary
to walk inteo torm.

Unfortunately 1t 18 a very dull day, with every promise of rain, and so
we abanden our original plan, which was lineside photography way out in the
country on the well-kmown Uzffhers henk, and catoeh instead ths 21.45 raiicar to
Boulogne. Just bafore this railuar lsaves Celasz ¥ille station, thers is the
11l.42 %0 Lille, hanuled by a 230D, and it iz possible te photograph this leaving
if ona 1= smarb encugt ¢0 get dack fo the railear in rather loss than 3 mirnutas)
72 leave past Calais shed, vhere tha usaal asszoriment of 141R's, 231E's, G's
axd K'sy, and 230D7s are visible, %togelher with soms 090TE fank engines for Fyard
shunting and eaply stock working roumd to the Meritime station. The railcar
stops at every station to Boulogne, arriving there at 12.47.
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e revisel obhirtive for the aftornocn is desdigmenl, %o staliovn out
of Boulogne towarmds Amiens, which W& have been told is a gzood spav for rTalilway
photograrhy, but w find that there is no train until 14.58, so decide to apend
a short vhile photographing depariures from Boulogne ir the direction of Calals.
Thers is a convenisnt 'eabbhage patch' on fthe bank just olear of the Ville
station, and we ipstal curscives there by the wunnel moutk just =23 a thin
drizzle of rain begins to fall. Shortly before a stesm Irain is dueg, the ommer
of the cabbage patch arrives for 2 plessant Seturday afferncon's gaxrdening, and
iz not 2t all pleased to find two forcigners in occupation. Fortunately, and
perhaps because it's two to one, ho does not become violent when his instruct-
ioms to depart AT QHCE are politely ignored. Instead, he rotires behind the
bean sticks, nuttering ineults ..... we do not recommend this spot to intending
vigitors, ag we Teel that their reception will leave something to be desired:

After the boat train, hauled by a 231E, bas heen duly photographed, we
Teturn %o the station for the railcar to Hesdignaul, a8 on shord weokend trips
like this therc are no midday meal hrealks; one brings one's food zlong and eavs
hetgeen trains. On arrival o% Hezdignenl we station curselves first of all at
the point where the Desvres branch leaves the main line, and record hers the
Paris-bound Golden Arrow and the following two boat tralns, =lthough by now it
iz wvory dull and rsining. Rather to cur surprise, a freight train comes off the
single track branch double-headed by two large modern tank engines of class
1517, and as this comes to rest In the stafion we head back thers and manage
to photograph it again leaving. Just on the Boulogne side of the siation iz a
good spot for photography, as it is on a curve and (with no sun) ome can photo-
graph trains travelliang in e¢ither direction. Unfortunately, it is in the goods
Fard, znd before long we are politely woved on by one of the station staff.
flowever, 1t 12 no distminee to a level crossing, an almost egqually good spot out
of sight of the station, and hers we remain, secing in gquite a short space of
time 231E*=, G'a and K'sz on passenger trains, 141R's on hoth passenger and
freight trains, and two car slesper trains from Boulogne with the locomotives
working really hard and throwing out soms fine smoke effscits as they thunder
past. At 17.30 the branch train for Desvres (there sre only two dzily in each
direstion) arrives and is held in the platform road while an express thunders
past on the adjncent track. This branch train iz powered by a2 230D but, to our
disgust, the train due later off the branch, on which w must travel fo Boulomme,
is porered by a 1965-built EB diesel, an ominous sign which portends the early
damize of the remsining 23CDIs.

in intervsting insight into French commereial praciice is sffovded when
we buy cur tickets back to Boulosns. As the outward ones cost 82 centimes cach,
I naturally offer this sum for the return journey, only to he told that the
fare in two contimes less. It transpires that 2 small surcharge ig levied zt
Boulogae o help pay for the mew Ville stationy this has been agreed by the
local Chamber of Commorce as It is assumed that most people purchasing ticksts
are local residentz and should Stherefore coatrilbute just a 1ittle towards hav-—
ing a fine modern stalion in THEIR ftown. British Railwaye would no doubt welooms
z 2imilaxr offer froe ldcal authorities.

Back in Boulogne onee more, 1t's a meal and bed for two rather fired and
Tery damn Travellers, but the next morping damms hright and surny, and as our
train to Caffiers does not leave until 10.20 (we misssd the 7.26 as we conszid-
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sred it rather too esrly on 2 Swdsy morning) we take z shroll down to the
Maritime sztation, too lote to photagraph the =rrival of a passerger train, but
in time %o see the empity stock heing drzsm out by a tender first 141R, travel-
ling at wmaiking pace Because a2 won with z red flag vrocedes the train to warn
traffic of its pessage.

The 10.26 to Caffiers is a railear, as are =21l the stopping trains
between Boulogne and Calais, and on arrival there we ¢limb the grassy benk and
settle dowm in the sunshine, esting wild strawberries, to awaiv events. It is
not long befors a Calais-bound boad train pesses bthrough in fine style, headed
by =2 231F piloting a 141R, and %this is followed some while laber by a 141R on
a freight travelling in the opposite Cirection. Omn a Sunmday traffic is net
very heavy, and by 13.00 we are to be found in the Caff de iz CGare, whore we
renain unti) after 2 o'clock. On emerging, = fing Fhot the sun he=s aoved
round and =0 we place ourselves at the top of the Yank on the Calais side of tho
station, aud zwait the succession of afternoon boat trains. First comcs the
Paris-bound Golden Afvrow, hezaded by 2316235, and only five minubtes behind it
the ordinery boat train with 231¥82. Then, just before 15.30, the Calais-bound
Goldon Arvow pagzes, hauled by 231631, followed slmost imediately by 231821 on
another boal trein towerds Paris. As we are getting ready to leave, 231D
passes towards Calzis kauling one Fagon Lits and one goach;y I cannot imagine the
reazon for this working, =zlthough seversl inteoresting possibilities spring to
mind, such sz thase two wvehiclss having besn left uncoupled from the main ftrain
at Parie ..... tut I an gurc there i = more prosaic reason, and anywey they
mey be empty stock as I omitied to obsarve if thels were any passengers aboard.

e have enjoyed an excsedingly good day's photography, Wt now we have
a wrobhlem; the boat leaves Calais at 18.15 and there is ne train due to stop at
Cafilers until well affter that, but the Route Kationale is only sbout 5 miles
aray, 2nd we know that a2 tus iz due along it at abowt 16.30. Fortunately me
hzve not walked very fer before we get o 1ift, and the car driver very kindly
s us Tight up to the mein ro=d, although he iz going ouwt of his ==y to do
50. We have about 30 nminutes to writ for the bus vhich takes us at high speed
into Calais, past the familiznr advertisoment szhordiing onc to 'medtes un tisre
dans vetrs motour', The driver acems to ignore the Govermment-sponsored honrd-
ings suggesiing 'Sohriéﬁé; Seeuritd’, as at iwo stopz en route he visiss bars
with one of +he only other three passengers =2boayd, and refturns some fow mine
utas later, obhviously well rofreshadl

A%t Calais we have time for a little shopping before Boording 'Froc
Enterpriss I' agein, for the crosaing to Dover. Althousgh it is forbidden fo
walk into the Easterm Doask, it scems guite in order to walk out of it, and less
than ten minutes after docking o arc on the road back to Lonton, mell satisfied
with a goof weekend's steam pholography, which hasz cost us lass than £1C in gll,
fares; food and zccomodation included. For thosce who smoke, the Duty Pree
eoncessior In cigarettcs alpoest pays their farve in one dirsctiont
—0=0—0—0-0=0—0—0—0—0—0—0—3—0—0—0— 30— 0—U—0—0—0— 0—0—0—0—0m 0= =m0 {}= 3= 0= {m G = 0= 0—0=

EERATS — The upper caption to the right-hand illustration on pzge 2 of Journal
¥o.6 should read "DTANOFIO KALAVRYPA No.ll". The capbion below the drawing iz
corract.
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EFEUGHIGCT LOCOMOQTIVES

by P.M. Ealla—Bishop

Beugnlot locomotives are little—knowm, pessibly because there is little
to distinguish them from thoss of orthodoxr construction. DRiouard Beusgniot was
chief locomotive engineer of ¥oechlin & Cde., z2nd s 1ittls over ome hundred
¥yeare ago he wes concermed with designing locomotives for pourtzin routes with
mlitiple driving a¥les. The problem was, how were sight-coupled locomoiives to
get round curves? Some flexinility in the wheelbase was clearly indicated, and
the Beugniot solution was fo couple adjacent driving axles with a bar, rssting
on bearings on eachk z2xle and vertically pivoted to a frame stretcher at its
centra,

For the first designs two such bars were provided, but afterwards =
single bar on the centre-~line of the locomotive sufficed. The commected axles
had 81ight side play and the effect when younding a curve was to mske the rear
azle Dove laterally in the opposite lirecition to the fromit azls., On hitting a
right-hard curve, the front coupled azle of the locomotive would be forced 1o
the right and the Beugniot bar would zend the following azle %o the left - just
what was reguired o round the curve.

Beugnlot'’s first iwo locemolives with bis bars mere adapibations of an
existing design, Fos. 1537/8 of the P.L.M., 0-6-0's for service on the twisting
Saint Btiemne-Andrézieux sectiom, put into service in 1858, The following year
cane two 0-8-0's, Fos. 1995 LA RAMPE and 1999 L& COURBE:; the latier the P.L.M.
lent fto the Ceniral 3Jwiss Reilwey for tTeial for 2 %ime. The first two and last
twe axles were comnhected hy Beugniot bars, and there wore other desizn peculier-
ities. They had ontside frames snd two ipside eylinders, but these Ffaced the
wrong w2y ant cach piston rod was comnected to & Tocking lever at the front of
the locomotive, which was connected at its other end with the crosshead ané
comnecting rod. A further peculiarity was an articulated tender. They were not
Engerth locometives but the exact opposiie. The point of Engerth's invention
w&3 to use some of the tenderfs weight for adhesion. Rengniot found on the other
hand that he had foo rmch weight on $he rear azie of hiz 0-8-0, and used the
articulated tender to relisve the locomotive of the exsesz. The P.L.M. found
the locomotives too complicated for their taste, and in 1869 they wore drazstie-
ally »ebuilt inte orthodox locomotives, withoudt Beugniot bars. The final French
locomotive with Beugniot bars was the well-imown Petiet 0-6-6-0T7 of the Noxd,
with a preheater on top of the boller baryel, F¥o. €05 Lié RENAKRD. In this case
the barg were used to connect thoe oufer azles of sack group of thrse.

Beugniot hald more success abroad with the Lombard-Venctian Railway.
Their No. 90 CAVALLI, a 2-4-0, one of a bateh of ten, was delivered with
Beugniot bars in 1859, no doubt as a trial locomobive. Here srn sxcursion into
financial and Buropean history must be madc. The Lombard—Veratian was the old
E.v.k.Ferdirandsbahn, whick was denationaliszed in 1858 and came into the hands
of the Rothschilds, the Internatioral bankers. The Rothschilde also confroiled
the Austrian S¥2bahn and had in project the Ttalian Southern Railway to run dowm
the 2driatic coast of ¥taly. In 1859 an agreement was signed by which the Sétébahn
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took over the other two companies snd their subsidiaries %o create a vezt rail-
way system which would have stretched from !Hlan to Bulepeszt and Vienna to
Brindisi.

Meanmwhile znd also in 1859, the Fronch and Picdmontezse starie? a war
with Austria which resulied in the Piedmont king becouingz the king of united
Tvaly. Half the Austrian dominions in Italy were ecngulfed, and theé rest in
1866, The new govesmment had no inteniion of having the laxmger part of its
railways controllad by a Viennese company, and the Rothsehilds had to undo their
agrocment, so that the Lombard-Venetian and Ttalisn Southern remainesd indepen—
dent. ¥o. 90 CAVALLY was put ashole at Trieste while the wer was on, and' becane
canght up in these troubles. She was prompily renumbered 61 in a special Sudbahn
list, and then became Fo. 161 of the Slidbshn proper. Most of her lifs was spant
working Viennd-Fiencrwald locals until breeking up in 18%€.

During the war a railway was building from Bologra to Pistoje with
lengthy 1 in A0 gradionts, naminallynowned by the Greader SHdbahn., Twe 0-8-0's
were ordered for it from Koechlin, 3Sudbabn Nos. 902 LTAPENFIN and 303 LE
RUIBTCOX, with outside cylinders, imside frames, Bousniot bars and articulated
siz-wghesl ftonders, By the time they were put asheore at Triezte jc-lhe WAy was over
and the connection with the Tialian rallways severed, but the Sulbakn had order—
ed them and to the Sldbahn they were delivered. No doubi they found useful
enployment up the hill cut of Trieste om the line to Viewna. It left the
Lonbard-Venetian with nething te work their new reilway, zo ¥os. 199-204 were
hastily ordered to the same degigm, built in 1883 and named afier battles in ihe
late wax. The following year the Sldbehn sold their iwo to the L.—V., which
became Wog. 205/6.

Two pore were built in 1866 to a slightly modernised dosign, with four—
wheel artieulated tenders, Nos. 509/10, naned afier battles in Caribaldi's
campaign of 1860. Finzlly, ten more wewe bullt with four-wheel tenders in 1871,
Upper Tiéaly Railways Fos. 1011-20, named after battlss in the 1866 sustro-
Itz)ian war. The 20 locomotives wmorked the Bologna-Pistoja until 1885 and then
migrated e¢lsevwhere, some at least being Tebuilt as straight tender locomotives.
Pithdrawal began about the $urn of the century, and by 1910 or thereabouts they
had all gone. {i complste list of these Italian Bougniot 0-8-0's will appeart
in the next issue with the second part of this article.)

affer these Tiolian locomotives, no more Beugniot locomobives were
tuilt for over thirty years. It was the Corman firm of Yrauss who revived the
idea for a litile 0-8-2T they built for the metre—zauge Cantabrico Ra2ilway in
1905. Ko. 15 (later 50) SERDIO had a Beugniot bar botmeen the first and third
driving axles and the third ard the rear trailing truck, Pve more were build
ug to 1909 and ancther in 192¢. The ten 2-8-2T7 built at the Trubia Arsenal,
Oviedo, fyom 1929 also had a Beugniot bar for the fronmt and rear trucks it may
be neoted, tut the history of controlling carrying wheels in such a mammer can-—
net be tzken furfher heres. The 1little SERDIO staried something for fromt and
rear frucks, the KXrauss-Helmholtz truck {widely epplied), the Schwartzicopff
truck, the Eokhardt truck anmd others, all derivinz from the Bougniot bar.

{To be conbinucd)
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HQTES AND NEWS

AUISTRIA

There are still guite z number of stesm passsnger bturns on the Graz-Bruck a.d.
Wmr =zection, with classes 52, 77 and 78, and reasonably frequent double heading
oeoure, vhough the principal expresses are Giesel haulsd. The lasi 33 class
4-8-0 has been withdrawn from service, 28 have the 38 class 4-6-0'z at imstetien.
3though eleciric Fraction was supposed to comaence on the Leoben-Vordernberg
section in May 1963, all the trains observed on this line were stean hauled,
including 57 class 0-10-0's on pasgenger turns, In early fugust, the rack
5.12-27 was still out of use at Vordernberg, and the diesel was not working
aither. The heavily graded Hisflauw-Eisenerz section is recommended for action
photography and recording, as iron ore trains are alseo worked this way and
produce 86 class 2-8-2T's piloting 52 class 2-10-0's. There are s¥ill =2 few 35
eclass 2-6-2's at Bruck a.d. !ur for lecal turns.

FINLARD

Official locomotive stock figures as at 30th June were 549 steam and 540 diesel.
However, of the steam locomotives only about 100 are in active service, the
remainder being stored. On Bth July Hyvink® woriks was completely devoid of
steam, except For four locomotives in store, including two of the Pr2 A-6=AT"2.
Government approval has now been given for electrification from Helsinki to
Eouvala and Tampere.

SWELEN

Az previously reported, the Swedish State Railweys have no regular steam
workings. However, there are rumerous locomotives in stora and three axauples
noted at Forrkoping, 2-6-4T's 1919 and 1921 {both ¥ohab of 1952) and 0-6-0T
1211 {falun of 1914) had had all metel parts completely cleaned and painted, .
and the motion greased up.

DEIRTARE

4 visit to Dybbdisbro sked in Coperhagen on 14th July, produced P 0-6-0T 489,

I 2—6-0 B20 and C 4-4-0 T1O in steam. Stored weve ¥ 0-6-07 480/8, 5003 D 2-60
825/6; § 2-6-47 T27/32/6/7; @ 0-8-0T 341/2/4; emd E 4-5-2 579/80/1/3/4/5/8/93/
4/6. Some pacifics weTe also seen in action. Om 16%h July N 2-10-0 208 and E
A-6-2 96T /74 were in stezm ot Fredericia shed, whilst in store were Q 0-8-0T
350/1; F 0-6-0T 6623 R 4—6-0 944; and N 2-10-0 210.

DELGIUM

Turing a recent brief but reascnably comprehensive visit the following ciaszas
were noted, the rumber of sxamples of each iype Zeen heing given in hrackevs:-
Class 29 2-8-0 (13); class 50 0-4—0T {1); nlass 53 0-8-07 (5); class 58 0-56-0T
(1); class 64 4-6-0 (B); class 81 0-8—0 (16). Sieam sheds were noted still to
exist at Aalst (clasmses 29 aznd 953); Arlom {29); Hexbesthal (29 and 81});
Merelbeks (Gent) (50, 53, 64 and 81); St. Ghislain (29, 53 and 81); St. Niklaes
{64 2nd 81). Thig list is by no means complets, and in particular it is reason-—
able to asgsume that there is £til} a steam shed with quite an extensive zlloc-
stion in the Liege area. S5t. Chislain was the only depot actually visited and

3 service loccmotives of ™lzledonian®™ 0-6-0 style were sean ithers.
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Steam was observed working all classes of traffic between Lisge and
Herbesthal. Trains on this route are subjesct to very severe delays owing io
elactrification, the ascompanying engineering works heing of 2 far more exten—
sive rature than anything ever encountered betwesn Buston and Crewe. Steam was
alsc obzerved working four evening rush hour trains out of Gent, om the lines te
Eeklo, Kortemark and Zottegem; and on the line from fent to Antwerp (Linkeroev.)
fthough not on paszenger trains,

THMANTA :
A vigit was paid to the Bontari-Subcetate =eciion, which iz stamdard gauge Tack
aither side of Portile de Fier surmit. The zTack is not continuous om the wastarn
slope, and on the esast gide there is only a short rack zection. The routbe
appears to be very much a bhack alley, with itwe mixed trains sach way indigated
in the public timetable, Travelling east, the rack locomotive came on to the
rear at Boutarl and pushed the train to the summit. She was 40.001, a 2-8-2T
built by fMloridsdorf in 1908 for MAV., The train consisied of only three coaches,
and the engine exbaust was so soft as to be almost inaundible. AL the summit, the
locomotive Tan round the frain, which it then headed dosmhill picking up wagons
en route, wntil a total of 30 had been amaszsed by Subcetate. Here there was a
shed with severzl other 40 class on view.

JUBOBLAVTA,
During a vizit last supmer ne mallsts were seen banking at Kostajnica, the only
locomotivaes noted on such duties being one 0-10-2 and one 2-10-0.

FRAWCE

In May, Batignolles shed was very busy with 40 pacifics on the books, though
thers will presumably be a marked change when bhe Paris-Rouen electrification is
implemented in the mear future. Several 140C class mere working snginesT's
traing in connection with electrification,

Electric traction has now been extended from Laval to Remnes, with
resultant displacement of steam. However, 241P's still work from Le Mans to
¥antes. The south Breton coazt line towards Quimper is mainly werked by 141R's,
althongh the occasional 241P appears. The mixed trains on the GQuiberon branch
are IAlC-hzulsad. The allccation of Auray shed is mainly oil-burning 141E's, but
alsc present was 18T1-built O30TAA45. This had recently suffered a broken spring
which would only be repaired if the negesoary opare was aveilabls from stock.

SEATH

Soms of the 151.3zxx class have been transferred from the Leon-Venita de Bafos
line {(now possibly electrified) to Arcos de Jalon, which is an engine changing
and banking shed approximately balf-way beftween Hadrid and FZaragozma on the old
M2 main Iine. During a visit in July, T members of the class were noted at and
near Arcof, and were reporied as having just arrived. Presumably they will elim-
inate the need to bank westbound freights from Arcos, althoush oms such train
was observed with 2M0P.2487 banked by 240F.2473.

There have been some developmenis in the south 2lzo. The 241.22%% type
has disappeared from the Cfrdoba-Algeciras line, the principal overnight
expresses now belng bandled by dissels. It 1s very 4ifficult to get 2 Tun behind
a #ieam engine on the Bobadilla-Malsgs line, since even the "lorrecs" are usually
hauled by diesels, though giving way to siteam between Bobadilla z2nd Cérdoha.
However, on 12th July, the Malaga~-0frdoba Miuto" mazterialised at Bobadilla as
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141.2243 at the head of onme van and one second class coach - betiter than an
"autol any day. The following day, the return working arrived =t Malaga beshind
240.2412. The appearance of a standard RENFE 2-8-2 (141.2243) is noteworthy, as
these were Dreviously urnknowmm on %the fAndaluces ssction, but there would now
sppear 0 be about half & dozen of them at Cérdobz, and they work o both Malaga
and -Sevilla. It seems that standard RENFE 240.2xxx locomobives are not permitted
to work south of Bobadills.

At Sevills the most nobiceable change has been the demise of the small
tanks that were always to be seen around San Joronimo shed. (20.0201 has dis—
gppeared to Madrid {for preservaiion ?), the two old MZ& Sharp Stewart 2-4-0T's
are pow lying derelict, and one of the shed pilots was later found dismantled
oubeide Atochz Works. The only tank locomotive in sieam was 030.0212. 120.0231
{Sharp Stowart of 1901, ex Bilbao-Portugalele Reilway)} wes being repaired, and
ig rumcured to take over the job vacated by 020.0201, i.e. permanently coupled
io a fonr—wheeled coach for working staff frzins $e Sevilla.

oo |, 10 | 180 i 19,

d kT R O L L S A 3 . i Traf
Weigbn m 145 aa ITe L 153 fad Jd T g q.nm.N-.lS-[PP T IS AL ete
Wewking Ihifer 4% (F:H ira i 150 L m-xr oo Lo 2o 1 5GF, id1e 50

snCF (Nocd) 1650FP

-

SEEEAET -."-?':' ¥ ‘::E:ﬂ'%"

H 3 3
AT nY, 1
RN L e | _ : : : i’ S
. H £ i ' i ! ] | . 1
e o fily J- oY - r-— P00 - -}t-—--— AR50— 2050 — oo 600 - 000 & K00 0}' T = E50n
. i‘ 2ron - H Fooo - 00 - - © [] E zzaﬂ....-_,!
} e e e iems m e GRBG A gy T @ T - i ;
H :u-.__. £ —— - f——te - m nrog ---— %
—_—— R Té G ; #

TDD 3701 - C8

10.



There is nob much to reporv from Madrid, DPelicias seewms completely dif-
ferent now, without four or five sireamlined 241's sitting arcund the turntable
-~ presumably they are all in the north. At Atocha the two remaining 120's were
serapped earlier this year. A number of the long-boileTed HZL 241's hawve acquired
larger capacity tenders from 240's, so that now they look even more like Spanish
TErincess Royals™.

Acknowledgements for information are due to Kessrs. J. Carter, R.3, Fraser,
P. Jones, H. Luff, R.M. Kapier and Ir., T.A, Wyatt.
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PUBLICATTONS RECEIVED {Continued from Page 2)

THE _RESEAU BRETON by R.G. Hetman and B. Rozer d0pp 64" x 737, plus 16pp illus-
trations, maps and diagrams. Obtainabls, price 6}2 plus postage, from Brarnch-
Line Handbooks, 41 Kznor Road, Teddingbon, Middlesax.

Thiz is an Bnglish translation, with additiomal materizl, of an earlier
French publication. After a brief hiztory of the line, vhers are =ections
devoted Vo operation, descripiion of the routes, locomotives and rolling stock.
Track diagreme of the main stations are provided. Production is apparently by a3
lithographie process and some of the illustrations have suffered zecordingly;
alge the preof reading could have heen better. However, thess are small com—
plaints, and the bock iz good value at the price assked.

RENTE STEAM compiled by R.S. Fraser and cobfainable from him at 138 Garron Lane,
South Ockendon, Essex, price E/E& post free. 20pp quarte duplicated, plus map.

Thig booklet catalogues the surviving steam stock of RENFE, giving looo—
motive baich numbers, pre-RENTE owners, builders, dates of construction and lat—
est known locationz. There are also lists of depots =nd of preserved locomobives.
For any reader conbemplating a visit to Spain, this booklet will prove a most
worthwhile acquisition. '

VERZEICHYIS DER DEUTSCHEN LOKOMOTIVEN 1923-1963 by Griebl & Schadow, Published by
Tranmspress, Hasé Berlin and Verlag J.0. Siezak, Vienna. 144 pp 53 x 8%n,

This book lists all German l-comotives, steam electric ard diesel exist-
ing during the years named, including stock from wartime occupied countriss
rerumbered into the German series. Details given include years of construciion,
oxriginal ommer and class, wheel arrangement, number of eylinders and sg on.
23d3itionally, there is a comprehensive description of the numbering systems used
by the national railway adnministration of all Buropean countriez. Text iz, of
course, in Gerpan, but an Ynglish language key makes the main tabular matter
easily understandable by all. This book it an essential wmork of reference Ffor
enyone intorested in German locomotives amd is highly recommended. By spoecial
arrangement, we can offer copies to Journal readesrs =t the favourable rate of
5ﬁ~ post free. Orders, =zccompanied by renittance, zhould be scnt to ths Journal
Distribution address before 31si Jemuary 1966, and books will be despatched
about the midaie of February.

AUSTRIAN LOCOMOTIVE LYST - This duplicated lisi gives 211 locomotives of the
dvustrian Federal snd private lines as at 3lst December 1964, together with the
shed allocation of each. A striclly limited rumber of copies is awailable from
the Journal Distribution address, price 1/64 post froe.

11.




MINOR
RAILWAYS
SECTION

.Garry:ng. V7143 Langecog.

HOTES & NEWS FROM:

BRLGIUM

P 7.a. — The SKOV has now granted a defirite concession for the Tramways
Touristigue de 1'Aisne to operais the part of the old Melrveuz—Mauhay route
lying between Ponb d'Breszée and Lamorménil, a totzl of 11.26 km. This is the
most scenic part of the line, almost entirely on its own right-of-way, and it
is hoped that the first cection, Trom Eveze %o Amonines, will be working next
summer. At present the stock consists of ABYS {8x-ART96} from Tirlemont, which
is in sound mechanicsl oxder but with a wooden bhody somewhat the worse for
wear, after standing for some time in the openy AR133, en excellent metal-
bodied machine by Baume—et-llarpent which needs a new gearbox; canping coach
2115:; the bogis trailer 19189 formerly at Warzage; and divers wagons for
maintenance work.

Charbormages &'Argentean — Steam is on the way out. The Type 7 0—-6-0T has haen
withdrawn and exchanged for an autorail~tracteur {ARTS6). The Type T will &o

to Schepdaal museum, If the ART 13 succegstul, the other steam locomotives may
well be raplaced in due course.

FRAMCE

Verneuil Museum — Buffaud et Robatel 0—6-2T 3714 and a 4-wheel, balcomied brake
Yan from the Fangis-Jouy lime were sent to Vermeuil in June 1365. The other
FACS waberial stored at Jouy zcoomparied them. Also at Verneuil are Corpet
Louvet 2-6-0T AISNE No.l from Cuignicourt amnd & Cail 2-6-0T originating on the
CFD des Charentes.

60 cm. gauge lines — The FiCS still hopes %o gt 2 iving oussum® estazblished
2t Pithiviers. dhe Crochat railcar, locos. 3.5; 5.33 3.20; and 4.14 are pre-
served with this in mind znd 2 2-6-0T from Maizy will join them soom. The FACS
has zequired this locomoiive in a direct "swap" for the Couillet ¥o.l which has
gons to the Ile d'0Cleron — beling lighter it is a beiter machine for the

8%. Trojan line which has, incidentally, now been extonded io the west coast of
fhe island. OFf the other Kaizy locomotives, a 2-6-0T and Couillet 0-6-£T 2 lave
gone to Meyzieuw, as hawve TPT Fos. 4.17 and 22,5. The C.F.T.¥%, has also beoen
given two A—=. tramcar trailers sx-Weuchatel {Switzerland) whick have been
regouged, and it has put into service the rebulilt d/e railear from Cap Ferret.
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Mamors—5t. Calais — Passenger services onded with the comencement of the
winter timoizble period.

Voertaizon-Billom (CF de la Limagne} - This goods only linc was telen over 'ém
regie dirscte' by the Département of Puy de Dme from 1st April 1665. In
practice it is worked by the SNCP diessl shunter from Vertaizon.

CFPA Rescau de la SBomme — This cystenm arvpesars to heve developed a passion for
painting everything except goods magons red and cream. The sugar refinery at
Lanchéres has closed, thus denying the line some useful itraffic; the closure
will probebly lead to closure of the Canchy bdraneh whick was mairtained almost
entirely for beet trains=.

CF de la Corse -~ As from June, thiz system has been taken over by the SACS wko
formerly ran the CFD du Tarn so efficiently. With their usuzl ruthless
efficiency the company bhave cut the nuaber of staff by sbout 50% while arrang-—
ing improved services. They have increased the stock by heinging in from the
Tarn Biliard 100 hp.cars 511-3 and 150 hp. cars 524-5; and by buying a 200 hp.
shunter from the pow defunct VF du Dzuphind.

GEEMARY

Ereizbahn Aririch — Still going strong, with daily goods Ieesr-Aurich and sundry
other goods traffic. Passenger service HEsens-Benssrsiel is maintained by VIS5
{Linke-Hofmann-Busch, 1926) ex-EPJ in 1963; one rebuilt LAW bogie coach, and &
rabuilt ecack and van from the EPG. Bogis goods railcar PAT handles goods
traffic with 0-6-0D Ho.12 {Jung 1951} =x Remdsburg and Seltsrs in rsserve.

Oberschefflens—Billisheim {878) - This ex-DEBC siandard geauge ctesm—woxked lizne
near Moshach clozed as from 10th June 1965,

Philippshein—Binsfeld — Fred Pugh's long promised article on this T50mm. Sauss
line will now, alaz, be only an cbituary, as it closed to all traffic zE fram
9th Augast last. The 8.1 lm. Iine was opencd orn 6.5.00 and had passenger ser—
vicer until 1950. Goods traffic, latterly rumming at abont 20,000 tonz a yeor,
was worked by two 0—6-0T dating from the opening of the line.

Teutobursor Wald Fisenbshn — The end of steax draciion iz said to be noar, with
only locos. 161, 162, 227, 261 and 271 in service. The line recentiy wmade head-
lines when the Toyal traln mas stabled or it during the Queen's tour of Germany
earlicr thls Fear.

Vechta—Cloppenburz — The line's future is threatensd by a plan for a2 noew anto
baln which 7111 eross the route. The sxpense of a tridss is not considered
Justifisble and through tr=ffic was to be discontinued Ifrom 30tk September. It
ig posgible the ends will be worked as 2idings, since through $traffic #me in
any case very small.

SPATE .

Flicante-Denia {ES4) - This line wat® taken over by the Estado in Soptember 1964
znd 2 new timetable operative from lst Augnst 1965 provides for an increzse in
the pumber of through workings between the ESL and the Carcagernite—benia line
{€D)} which is already operated by the Estado. There are now two through railcar
gervices in gach direction daily, in place of the single service which has
operetod for several years, but 3 bigger changs is that the daily "Corrco® iz
now a throvgh train over the fwo lines. Leaving Carcagente a% 8.310, it reaches
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Alicanta at 131,20 znd reiurns from there at 15.30, arriving back at Carcagente
at 20.43. Molive power is usually provided by one of the CD ¥stado type 0—6-0DH
locomotives, bub staam engines are used occasionally, an 0-6-0T or Elack Haw-
thomm 4-4-05T on the O section and a 2—6-0T over the ESA. Freight trains over
the £3A are still stean hauled, BSA 2-60T7's Fos. 3, 5, 6 and T having been sesn
in uze, ard voszibly alsse ¥o. 1 which was complets in Alicante wmoxks in July.
Algo at Alicante are Fos. 2 and §, bodk derelict, and two frames both nurbered 3.

Two of the CD Black Hawthorn 4-4-08T's mare in usze in September. No. 1
was geen working the "Correo', while the dzily goods lefft Carcagente doubla-—
headed by Wo. 4 znd one of the 0-6-0T's. Both locomotives work to Gandia, and
the 0-6-0T then continues to Denia, while Fe. 4 returns as far as Benifaro,
shunting st Gandia and the intermediate stations. Here the (-6-07 returning from
Denia eatches 1t up and the goods train finishes 1is journey back fto Carcagente
behind botk locomotives.

As both the Alcoy-Gandia {AG) snd Villeme-Alcoy-Yzelz (VAT) lines have
glac recently been taken over by the Estado, thiz organisation now has control
of the four metre gauge lines north of Alicanite, and as well as the through ED/
Z8A workings already menftionad, other signs of the wmified mansgement have been
the appearance of D 0-60T ¥o. 27 oa the VAY in April and of CD 4-4-08ST Fo. 4
on the AG In June. Of the remaining six AG Bayer DPeacock 2-5-2T'z, only Kos. 5
znd 7 have been in use recently, while Nos. 1 and 2 are under repair at Gandia.
and Wos. 3 and & ars out of use.

Horth of Valencis it is sad $o learn that the frack of the 750 m gouge
FU d& Onda al Grao de Castellon had nearly all been 1ifted by Septomber,
although wost of the rolling stock 51ill remzined at Gras de Casbellon. Kranss
two—cylinder compound 0-6-2T's Noz. 5 and 7 have fortunately been transferred
to the #C de San Feliun de Guixols a Gerona for further service on the last
remaining THO mm gauge live in Bpain fo oparate a regular atceam worked passen—
gor sarvice.for bthe geheral publie.

ROUMANIA {760 mm gauge)

During a visit this summer, 0-6-27 395.00L/4/5 and 0-8-07 764.411-3 were seen
on shed at Alba Julia, where the staff were most cooperative. Tirsu Mures is at
the centre of 2 small network of lines, and the stock is much more varied than
at Alba. Unfortunately, althousgk the shed staff were most friendly, so that a
numbar of photographs were baken, the chef was rot, and your reporter was
marched off to the wpolice office on the ztation with only scrappy notes. loco—
motives recorded were 0-8-0%D's 764.003/155 and 0-8-0T 764.403, while am 0-8-0
tender locomotive T64.20% was going off shed. 397.001 was an elderly O-6-27,
witile the outstanding locomotive seen was an 0~4-1-0T7 IVK 148, built by Seschs,
3211 /09 — o Meyor.

JUGOSLAVIA (760 mm and 600 mn gauges )

A visit to ihe bnench shed at Zrenjanin produced 0-8~0T 80.001/2/7, but the most
interesting locomotive secn was 0-60 182,002, being very low built with & dim-
inative fender. At Cacak 0-8-2 P21 (0 & K 11800) was shunting, this being an
addition %o the JDE locometive list given in earlier issues of $the Journsl. At
Cuprija the sbhed had 90.008 derelict, together with 206.968, and no serviceabls

{Continued on Pags 19)
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Island reilway systems tend fo be mildly eccentric at the best of
times. The Friesian Island lines have somehow managed o mix 2 good leavening
of modern efficiency in with The eccentricity without losing much of their
charm and, in the case of Langeoog at any rate, there is an additional admix-
ture of slightly sardonic humour, which gives the whole concern o rather light
hearted air. Anyone but a rabid stesm fanatic could not £ail $o be intrigued.

Langeons itzelf iam the "third from the »ight™ in the chain of seven
overgromn sandbanks lying off the north German coast and ifts sols means of
transport, if you discount odd bicyeles and s few horse—dramn drayes, is the
metre—gauge Inselbabn. This started in 1901 as g horse tramway, Tumning
through most of its length over a low irestle pier spaming the mudflabs, and
using elegant J-wheeled closed cars; there axist fascimating photographs show-
ing the cara apparently trundling through thz seal Unlike the other island
systems, it was always Tun by the Gemeinde or Community {roughly the equiv-
aleat of our Distriel Councils) who slso started a3 connecting shipping route
in 1927. In 1936 & tremendous (ctober storm csmashed the tramway, and opportun-—
ity was taken to rebuild it entirely, from a new jetty to the present smart
terminme at the zouthern end of Langsnog fown. At the sams $ime, modernisetion
arrived in the shape of diesel tractors zand six elegant old bogie coaches from
the Steirhnder—iieer Bahn znd the Mindener Xreisbahnen. These sufficed until
1961, when the line acquired wogie Palbot reilcar VY1 from the Ereis Alfsnaer,
together with four trailsrs, zdding ancther rzilear, ex Buhy-Lippe VD6, in
1964, Hobt the least intriguing thing about the system is the ingenious way it
transferred the cars fo the island without calling in outside help. TH simply
lashed the island*®s %wo 1ittle carge ships side by side and carried the cars
atbkgartskips, without, aprerently, any fuss at 211, The only probler, =ays
Dr. ATt the Xurdirekior, was getting both the boats fres at the same time to
do The Job. 15.



¥ere historical Ffact, however, does not really do justice to the 2.5im.
long line. Iits crowning gloriss are undoubtadly the six coaches, which ame
very artistieally decked out in various coelours. Most of the islands go in for
colour in soms way Mo atiract the tourizis" but Larngeoos beals ths lot. Its
coaches are 211 in different two or three colour schemes -~ ngt crude "above and
below the waisi™ efforts in primary colours, you undersiand, tut something more
subtle. Each coach has a baze colonr in a pastel skade, with its panel-beadings,
window frames and wroushi ironuork picked ocu¥ in a toning or conmtrasting colour
- blue on pink; red on whites; blue on a feteching light browms pale green picked
out in cream and varmished woodi z sky-bilue backeromnd with red and warnish
trim; cream and dark blue; with the postvan in Bundespost yellow and black,
they make & brave sight and z eolour—photographer's delight.

TOCCHOTIVES s

Fo.l 4wD. Sehemna 1937 125hp.
Ho.2 n 1 1949 30hp.
No.3 n " 1952 GOhp.

0 T 0 N O O Y Y P S Y T O 0 Y Y Y Y O O W 0 0 S Mg W g Mg WP A g W W B Wy g W 0 WP

LATE HERS The BTH (Rotierdam Tramnway Co.) is likely to coase railway operation
in the very near Puture. At the time of writing cniy ftwo return $xrips from
Rotterdam Rose=trazt to Helleveetalnis are beding opairated daily, znd thaese only
survive beczuss of 2 shortasge of replacing road transport.
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HATN LINE TO MANIOSRA

Some interssiing Industrial steam
locomotives in Spain,

by R.5. Fraser.

{Contimued from Summer 1965 issue)

The spread of RENEE diesel shunters in Northern Spain has resulfed in
the almost complete demise of the many 0~6-0 and 0-8-0 tender engines retained
for thiz work following electrification, bul for many years REEFE have supplied
locometives to factories and mines for shunting dutlies, and thiz situation
exists still. Consequently, it is possible to find locomotives at work,
almost imvariably the 0-6-0 type, at such places as Fabrica de lMeres,

Bullerss Veguin—0Olionisgo and SHDF {(Santa ins mines). Ancthoer location is
way ouf in "electric countrr® al Barruelo, at the end of a branch from the
slectrified section of the main line to Santander, where 030.2298 (Graffen—
staden No.300 of 1864) shunis the colliery of X¥inas de Barruelo, S.A.

SUGAR  The most important company operating factories for the production of
sugar from sugar beet is the Ebro-lompsnia. de Asucarss ¥ Alcoholes, S.4.
{ECAYA), with headquarters in Madrid. Foi far from the oity, ai La Poveda, 13
the Azucarers de Madrid, situated alongside the meire-gzauge FC Madrid a Aragon,
btut maintaining a connection to the FENFE Hadrid-Parzgoza line onm which it uses
nowadays a standard Maffel 0-2-0FT or a logomotive hired from RENFE. In days
gone by the locomotive in use wes a 4-4-0T reputed to have been tellt by Beyer
Peazock in 1842 for the Bilbao-Tudela Railway {similar fo the one at
HWEASCONTA™, Bilbzo), but this very interesting locomotive was dismantled
rocently, prosumably for scrapping.

A visit te La Poveda in 1963 proved very fruitful in discovering that
the company owns Tactories — some known and some unknorn et the time — in
various parts of Spainy Lzucarera Leopolde (Yiranda de Ebro), Asucarera de
Caatillza (Ventz de Bafios), Azucarers de Juero (Toro), Asucarera de Sevilla
(Ios Roszles)}, Azucarera de ChHrdoba (Villarubia), Azucarera de Gallego
(Zaragoza) and Azucarera de Ebro (Lucerni), all with steam locomotives - in
zddition to that at La Poveda. Some of these employ ex—asin lire locomatives,
that at Los Resales having an 0-0-0 tendeT engine purchased from RENFE in 1951,
which should have been 030.2337 but still carries its MZA number of 382, built
by Schneider in 1864 {but carrying the wrong makers' plate}. A visit in 1963
found this aged locomotive cut of use and replaced by an sven clder one -
RENTFZ 040.2037 on bire, built by J.P. Cail in 1863. The factory at Villarubia,
east of (&rdoba on the line to Seville, has a 2—-4-0 tender acouirsed alzo frem
the REFFE In 1951; thisz wes z2llocated 120.2012 but £till carries NZ4i 89, and
was supplied by Bvrard in 1863 (should be 18/1863, but carries 91/1863 plate).
The legend on fthe buffer beam is "ASR HE2 89' - but what iz the meaning of
TABRY 7

Hoving ecross counbry, on the outskirts of Zaragoza iz the Azucarera
de Gallego, on the bank of the river of the same name, with = faixly lengihy
comtection to the HEFFE. The two loccmobives comprise an 0—6-037 and another
of the almost commen (by now) 2-4-0Ts; the latter has not been identified, the
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only indication bYeing '3381' stamped on the motion, which is the makers!

munber carried by SAGARMINAGA at SEVL, Santa Imela, so¢ pessibly they had
similar origing. On the face of things, the 0-6-03T may seem %o be uninterest-
ing, as it is not strictly “ex-main line®™, but 1% iz ome of a batch of three
such locometives built by indrew Barclay in 1925 (Wos.1872-18T74) for the Anglow
Spamish Construction Company, for use on rallway conswiruction in Spain. At this
time the only major railway under censtruction wee the Santander~Mediterranco
(51}, and it would seem that the Barclays were used on this line, together with
2t least thrse inside-cylindered 0-6~05Ts by Manning Wardle that had seen
previous service on harbour consiruction in South America. ECATA acquired two
of each type, and up 3he Ebro valley from Zaragoza one Marning Wardie can be
foungd at the ILuceni factory, whilst one of each type can be fownd a2t Venta de
Ealios, It is inferesting to nots that one Manning Wardle reversed the owxder by
going from induzirizl to main-line stock; it wag taken over by the B sz their
T0.28, and later became REFFR 030.0214, nowadays being employed as works
shunter at Villagzreia de Axosa.

However, the "piece de résistance® of ECAYA is undoubtedly the
Azucarera de Duero 2t Toro (Zamora). The Engineer at La Poveda had indicated
that, apongst other items, there was another 2-4-0 at Toro -~ but he was wrong!
ERCILLA, the locomotive in question, proved to be ex-Norte 87, a 4~4-0 fender
engine built by Eartmann at Chemnitz in 1883, Originslly one of a batch of 24
sueh logomotives bulillt for the Worte, it waz evidently sold to ECAYA many years
ago, aZ it was not one of the nine that were taken over by REKFE and since
scrapped. Whilsi not the only 4-4-0 in Spain (there is at least ofe left with
RENFE), it can certainly claim to be the oldest. Another interesting locomotive
at Poro is a 2-6-0 tender engine by Baldwin (53371/20), the last remsaining of
four similer logeomoiives supplied o Spalin.

OTHER INDUSTRIES Trilst not conetitufing an "induetry", bhe cperation of
pords in Spain is often the responzibility of an authority known as = "“Junda
de Obras del Puerto” {JOP), sometimes having its own railwey system counecting
with the RENFB. The most sell-lknown of these iz that at Musel, adjacent o
Gijon. 4s the port develomment &t Musel is comparatively modern, it is nod
surprising to find that most of itz locometives were supplied new. Howewver,
some were acguirved second-hand, the most renowmed being their Fo.l bought from
the RENFE in 1956. This is the only O0-8-0 iendor engine kmown to exist
privately on the broad geuge, ond was formerly 040.2161 {ex-Norde 2602) built
by Hardtmamm in 1580; the heantiful working condition of fthis locomotive puts to
shame obhars of the same type still morking for the RENFE.

long the northern coast is Pasajes, the port for San Scbaztian, where
the JOP? owne four locomotives, the most interesting being their 1957 acquisi-
tion of REFFE 040.0207 SURRDCA, an 0-8-07 Imilt by Vulcan Foundry (Wo.54% of
1879 ). Two of the remaining three locomotives arye vertical-boilered 0-4-0Tz by
Cockerill - ubiguitous in Northern France, but somswhat rare on 16T4m gangs.
Southwards along bthe REVFE main line is Beasain, vhere the works of (ompakia
fuxiliar de Fervocarril (CAF) are situated, and where an Andrew Barclay O- =
has beean seen {presumably tha third of the batch mentioned sarlier). Still
further on, west of LAlsasua, is Olazagulia and the cement worlks of Cementos
Fortland Pamplona, with ancther ex-MEA 2-4-0 tender ongine. This waz one )
presumadly acquired from the MZA meny years ago, as it does not appear to be
one of the few that survived to be taren inic FENFE stock: it carries the plate
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"Byrard 108 /1863, but this may be incorrect (see earlier reference under
BCATA, Villarubial. .

In Bastern Spain the brozd gauge industrizl locomotive ls scarse, but
at San Adrian de Eesos {a suburb of Barcelona), Compafia Espafiola para ls
Fabricacidn Mecanicn del Vidro (CELO) khave an 0-4-OWT built by Cockerill (Yo.
1404 of 1385}, which became Andalucesz {4 and still carries this mumber. '“taturn—-
ing again bo the south, Sociedad Espafiola dc Construcciones Electro-Xecinica
{SECEN) have their estahllshmen+ situated in the Jjunction of the Zeville and
Malagwm lines west of COrdoba. However, they seenm to be very reluctant to admit
that they own such 0ld-fashioned machirnery as ztear locomobtives. In 1853, they
purchased RENFE 020.0242 {Tubize of 1902 {?), originally indsluces 06}, and in
1963 two locomotives were observed from 2 passing trainm, botk 0-4-0F's, one
yresumably bsing the locomobive mentioned above, whilst the sccond was ldent—
ified as RENFE 020.0212 (injvdoult 105/1866), the latter possibly on hire.

: Finzlly, the moat umusua) type to be Tound in "private™ uze is an ex-
Horte 2-8-0 tondsr engine, a type only toc familizr over most of the RFENFE
system. On the ontskirte of Hadrid is the militfary base at Cuatro Vientos,
with sn iniermal narrow gauge system and 2 lengthy broad geuge commection to
the RENFE. For working the latter, BENFE 140.2148 (Maffei 5294/21) was acqnired
in 194%, becowming SMNFC Wo. 1 {EC = Servicio ¥ilitar de Perrocarriles). Howsver

in May 1963, this locomotive was under repair at ¥Madrid {Dellcias} RENTE shed
and had assumed its original jdentity, whilet 140.2145 {(Waffei 5291/21) was at
Cugtro Vantos zs 'SNFC No. 17 — ceriainly an tamsval ewrchangs,

The foregoing notes illustrate some of the more inderesting broad gauge
industrial locomotives To be found in Spain. Since many locomotives have been
built for Spanizh narrow gauge "wmain Iines™ It is not zurprising to find that
s of these have also gravitabted fo indusirial systems, buf thess will have
to awsit s fubure article.
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naTToW Fauge steawm locomotives were to be seen. The station yerd was wuch over-
grom, yet the timetabls showed narrow genge trains to be running. Perhaps some
other reader can clarify the situation,

The 600 mm gauge Ohrid line has acqguired a green 0-5-0D, ¥o. 830.001,
built by the Jugoslav firm of Duro Dakovie. This waz noted rnear the Gosiiver
end of the linc, and iz presumably the prototype of = clasms to replace the
Feldbzhn O0-8-0Ts.

BULCGARTA

The_gaﬁ m fauge line from Kaspican to Kzolinove closed inm December 1964, In
May thisz year, the scene at Hazpican was muich a2 it mu=t have boen when the
gervice ceased, ezcept that the ftrack had Deen removed from the narrow gauge
shed amd the locomotives were standing in the open, together with z considerable
guantity of rolling sfock. Seven locomotives were saen, 2ll 0-8-0T of Feldbahn
type.

Acknovledgements for information are duwe to F. Jomes, J. Morley, D. Trevor Rowe,
F.A.0.8. and ¥. Zeunert (Sekundairbabnkurier).
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